From: Steven Walker <swalker@jollyfarmer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Ysc St Stephen <yscsts@yscnb.ca>

Subject: RE: Biomass Deliveries

Hi Lori,

Hope all is well with you. This email is to advise you that we are now
accepting biomass deliveries at Jolly Farmer once again.
See details, specs, pricing and our business hours below.

1. New biomass price is $45.00 / MT including the biomass levy.

2. We are taking all species of round wood for biomass (max 10% cedar in load) ranging from 10 ft
to 26 ft long. NO tree length! Max butt size has increased to 36"

3. Old cut, crumbling , rotten wood will be refused. Hollow butts are ok as long as there is good
wood around the hollow portion.

4. Please have producers call me directly at 506-243-1080 if they have any questions or any wood
that is different than what is listed above.

5. Hours for self unloaders are Monday to Friday 7 am to 5 pm. Our loader is Monday to Thursday 7-
4 and Friday 7-12 noon. NO WEEKEND DELIVERIES.

Thanks,
Steve
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